From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 5/24/2014 9:06:22 AM

To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov ); Redacted |
[Redacted | Prusnek, Brian C (BPrusnek@semprautilities.com);
Redacted |

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Gapeteria and Gallery tour

Oh yes! We're in Marfa, far from Franklins, but closer to other food goodness . . .

Looking forward to seeing you all.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Saturday, Mav 24, 2014 8:55 AM
To: Doll, Laura; W Prusnek, Brian C{Redacted

Subject: RE: Gapeteria and Gallery tour

Hello,
Sure.

Yum to Franklin bbg!!!!

M. Zafar

zaf@cpuc.ca.sov/415-703-1997

-------- Original message --------
From: "Doll, Laura"

Date:05/24/2014 8:41 AM (GMT-08:00)

To:|Redacted |,"Zafar, Marzia" ,"Prusnek, Brian C" |Redacted
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mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BPrusnek@semprautilities.com

Subject: RE: Gapeteria and Gallery tour
Happy Memorial Day weekend to you alil

Turns out | now have CPUC meetings that conflict with our much-anticipated lunch/art tour.

Could we shift the date to June 127

----- Original Appointment-----
From:|Redacted |

Sent: Thursdav. April 03, 2014 12:01 PM
To:|Redacted - Doll, Laura; Zafar, Marzia; Prusnek, Brian C;‘Redacted ‘
Subject: Gapeteria and Gallery tour

When: Thursday, May 29, 2014 11:45 AM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 2 Folsom St.

When: Thursday, May 29, 2014 11:45 AM-2:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: 2 Folsom St.

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

*~*~~~~~~~~

Hi everyone

Let's meet for lunch @ 11:45 to beat the cafeteria rush...and then wander around the art
galleries.

SB GT&S 0266343



We can meet in the lobby of the 2 Folsom building.

Autumn
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